

well file
D-26-32-5

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 23, 1965

Mr. George Vickrey
Belco Petroleum Corporation
c/o Glenclyff Motor Hotel
Box "G"
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear George:

We have just received copies of Federal form 9-331-C,
Intention to Drill, for your Carracas Mesa Unit #1-26.

We need two copies of our form C-102 for the well before
we can authorize production for the well.

This can be accomplished in our office if you have time
to stop by.

If we may be of further assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

Encl.